Larkins, Jeannette

From: ControversiesDisputes

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:53 AM

To: ‘Bruce Padula'; 'Sanford Oxfeld'

Cc: ‘WALT DE TREUX'

Subject: IMO Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick, Middletown Township - Agency Dkt. No. 27-1/25
Attachments: 027-01-25 Transmittal.pdf

Dear Counsel,
Please see the attached correspondence.

Jennifer Simons

she/her/hers

Director

Office of Controversies & Disputes

New Jersey Department of Education

100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625
Work: 609-376-9079

Email: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX @ XXX XX. XXX
Web: https://www.nj.gov/education/
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From: ControversiesDisputesFilings

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Bruce Padula ; Sanford Oxfeld ;_

Cc: 'Sydney Kennedy'

Subject: RE: Middletown Township Board of Education and Daniel Rodrick

Dear Counsel,
Please see the attached correspondence.

Jennifer Simons

she/her/hers

Director

Office of Controversies & Disputes

New Jersey Department of Education

100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625
Work: 609-376-9079

Email: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX @ XXX . XX XXX
Web: https://www.nj.gov/education/
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From: Sydney Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:57 AM

To: ControversiesDisputesFilings

Cc: Bruce Padula ; Sanford Oxfeld ;_ Jessica Alfone ; Amy P Doherty
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Middletown Township Board of Education and Daniel Rodrick

This message came from an EXTERNAL address (skennedy@cgajlaw.com). DO NOT click on links or
attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.
New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To
PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

Dear Acting Commissioner Dehmer:

On behalf of Bruce W. Padula, Esq., counsel to the Middletown Township Board of Education, please see the
attached correspondence with Exhibits 1-8 enclosed. This firm will be representing the Board in regards to the
tenure charges that are being filed against one of its teaching staff members, Daniel Rodrick. Mr. Rodrick’s
attorneys, Mr. Oxfeld and Mr. Burke, have been copied on this email.

A copy of the attached will be sent to your attention via Federal Express Overnight mail, as well as to Mr.
Oxfeld and Mr. Burke’s offices. Please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Padula at bpadula@cgajlaw.com or 732-
583-7474 with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sydney Kennedy, Legal Assistant
Cleary | Giacobbe | Alfieri | Jacobs, LLC
www.cgajlaw.com | skennedy@cgajlaw.com
955 State Route 34, Suite 200

Matawan, NJ 07747

T:(732) 583-7474

F: (732) 566-7687

This message, including attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C., sections 2510-
2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be protected by ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If you believe you received this e-
mail in error, do not read it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, | did not intend to waive and do not waive any privileges or confidentiality of this message or the
attachments. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.



State of Nefo Jersey

PaiLe D. MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Governor PO Box 500
TAHESHA L. WAY TrENTON, NJ 08625-0500 KEVIN DEHMER
Lt. Governor Acting Commissioner

February 12, 2025

VIA EMAIL

Bruce W. Padula, Esq.

Cleary Giacobbe Alfieri Jacobs, LLC
955 State Route 34, Suite 200
Matawan, NJ 07747

Sanford R. Oxfeld, Esq.
Oxfeld Cohen, P.C.

60 Park Place, Suite 600
Newark, NJ 07102

Re: In the Matter of the Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick, School District of the Township of
Middletown, Monmouth County, Agency Dkt. No. 27-1/25

Dear Parties:

Please be advised that, following receipt of the respondent’s answer, the above-captioned tenure
charges have been reviewed and deemed sufficient, if true, to warrant dismissal or reduction in
salary, subject to determination by the arbitrator of the respondent’s defenses and any motions
which may be filed with the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall review those charges which are not
dismissed as the result of a motion under the preponderance of the evidence standard.

Accordingly, the charges are now referred to Arbitrator Walter De Treux pursuant to N.J.S.A.
18A:6-16. Please provide this office with a copy of all court decisions that are issued after the
arbitrator’s award so that they can be posted with the award on the Department’s website.

Very truly yours,
Jenwifer Sumong

Jennifer Simons
Director, Office of Controversies and Disputes

c: Arbitrator Walter H. De Treux, Esq.
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